From: dehloptoxic. Env. Health

To: Elena Manzo; Wickham, Ross, Env. Health
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RO346: REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL
Date: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 9:53:54 AM

REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL
Case No. 346
Ladies and Gentleman:

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) Toxics Programs has rejected your recent report
submittal to the County's ftp site. Your submission does not meet the requirements of ACEH for
submittal of electronic documents for the reason(s) listed (in bold and underline) below. The rejected
document has not been entered into the case file and has not been forwarded to your caseworker for
review. Rejection of the report may put you at risk of noncompliance. Please make the necessary
corrections and resubmit the report as soon as possible. Failure to submit the requested report by your
due date may result in enforcement actions or the removal of this site from the SWRCB Cleanup Fund.

Professional Certification stamp and signature are missing.
Document not found, please re-upload.

Document is damaged.

A security exists on the document.

Document lists incorrect site address.

Document is missing Perjury statement.

Perjury statement needs to be signed by Responsible Party.
Document needs to be uploaded electronically to Geotracker and Alameda County’s FTP website.
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————— Original Message-----

From: Elena Manzo [mailto:emanzo@somaenv.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 4:20 PM

To: Wickham, Ross, Env. Health

Cc: dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Subject: RE: R00000346 Historical reports upload

SOMA's historical site reports for the subject property have been uploaded to
the Alameda County's FTP site.
Please do not hesitate to call me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Elena Manzo

Principal Scientist

SOMA Environmental Engineering, Inc.
fax (925)734-6401

phone (925)734-6400

WWWw. somaenv.com
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From: ross.wickham@acgov.org [mailto:ross.wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 3:20 PM

To: emanzof@somaenv.com
Subject: GEO_REPORT Submittal #7019219815 : T0600100920 Has Been Denied

*¥** THIS EMAIL WAS AUTOMATICALLY GENERATED BECAUSE ONE OF YOUR SUBMITTALS
HAS BEEN DENIED ***

SUBMITTAL TYPE: GEO_REPORT
SUBMITTAL DATE: 2/10/2010 5:14:26 PM
CONFIRMATION_NUMBER: 7019219815

BP #11105 / SHELL 17-1445 (T0600100920)
3519 CASTRO VALLEY

CASTRO VALLEY, CA

94546

DENIED BY

Ross Wickham - ALAMEDA COUNTY LOP
510-567-6725 Ext 36725
r .wickham@acgov.or

REASON FOR DENTIAL

Please submit this report to the Alameda County FTP site. Once submitted,
it will be received on GeoTracker.
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